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August 22, 2025

Subject: ITB #26016-B Mark Lane Culvert Replacement

Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your bid.

7

Received by (Name): Company

Can we close the road while working on the culvert? No, the road cannot be closed. See
Project Specific Terms & Conditions Section T, Demolition Note 8 and Traffic Control
Notes on Sheet C-002, and General Sheet Note 3 on Sheets CD-101 and CG-101.

What is the engineer’s budget? The County does not provide budget information for
bidding purposes. We ask that all bidders submit proposals based on their most
competitive pricing and a clear understanding of the scope of work as outlined in the ITB.

Is there a laydown area the contractor can use? See Demolition Note B.7 on Sheet CD-
101.

When will NTP be expected? The issuance of the NTP will depend on the timeline for
receiving and processing all required documentation through the Purchasing
Department. The County is currently aiming for an October 2025 NTP. Please note that
this timeframe is subject to change based on the completion of the necessary
procurement steps.

Can we cut the water off to access the water main? Coordinate with the County Project
Manager. Fayette County Water System will shut the water off to support the relocation
work.

Are the utility contractors aware of having to temporarily move the utilities from the
construction area? The County has notified the utility companies of the project.

Is it the contractor’s responsibility to coordinate the utility moves? Yes. See Project
Specific Terms & Conditions Section O.

Is there a UAS schedule available for this project? See Project Specific Terms & Conditions
Section O.




Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Tuesday, August 26, 2025. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address
above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Senior Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .
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Sincerely,” T~
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Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer




